

BOGNOR REGIS TOWN COUNCIL

TOWN CLERK Glenna Frost, The Town Hall, Clarence Road, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO21 1LD Telephone: 01243 867744 E-mail: <u>bognortc@bognorregis.gov.uk</u>

MINUTES OF THE PLANNING AND LICENSING COMMITTEE MEETING

HELD ON TUESDAY 9th JANUARY 2024

PRESENT:

Cllr. Mrs. J. Warr (Chair), Cllrs: J. Barrett, S. Goodheart, Miss. C. Needs and B. Waterhouse

IN ATTENDANCE: Mrs. J. Davis (Assistant Clerk)

The Meeting opened at 4.04pm

131. WELCOME BY CHAIR

The Chair welcomed all those present. The Council's opening statement was read, and particular attention was drawn to the evacuation procedure in the event of the fire alarm sounding and the Council's Standing Orders relating to public question time.

132. <u>APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND THEIR APPROVAL, SUBJECT TO</u> <u>MEETING THE AGREED CRITERIA</u>

Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs. Ralph, Woodall and Mrs. Yeates with the Clerk recommending that the reasons given were acceptable. These absences were **APPROVED** by Members.

133. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

The Chair addressed those Members present to ask if they wished to confirm any declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary, Other Registrable and/or Ordinary Interests that they may have in relation to items on this Agenda.

As noted on the Agenda, Members and Officers should make their declaration by stating:

- a) the item they have the Interest in
- b) whether it is a Disclosable Pecuniary, Other Registrable or Ordinary Interest
- c) the nature of the Interest
- d) if it is an Ordinary Interest whether they intend to temporarily leave the meeting for the discussion and vote
- e) if it is a Disclosable Pecuniary or Other Registrable Interest, and therefore must temporarily leave the meeting for the discussion and vote, whether they will be exercising their right to speak on this matter under Public Question Time.

They then need to re-declare their Interest and the nature of the Interest at the commencement of the item or when the Interest becomes apparent.

They should request that it be recorded in the Minutes that they will leave the meeting and will neither take part in discussion, nor vote on the item.

As per the Agenda, it is each Member's own responsibility to notify the Monitoring Officer of all Disclosable Pecuniary, Other Registrable or Ordinary Interests notifiable under the Council's Code of Conduct, not already recorded on their Register of Interests Form, within 28 days.

The Chair reminded Members to declare their Interests as any arise or again at the relative point in the meeting if they have already.

There were no declarations of Interest

134. <u>TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE PLANNING AND LICENSING</u> COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 19th DECEMBER 2023

The Committee **RESOLVED** to **AGREE** and approve the Minutes of the meeting held on 19th December 2023 as an accurate record of the proceedings and the Chair signed them.

135. ADJOURNMENT FOR PUBLIC QUESTION TIME AND STATEMENTS

There were no members of the public seated in the public gallery, therefore, the meeting was not adjourned.

136. <u>TO CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS ON LISTS DATED 15th</u> <u>AND 22nd DECEMBER 2023</u>

- **136.1** The Committee noted that there were no views from other Town Councillors to report.
- **136.2** The Committee noted that no representations had been received from members of the public, or neighbouring parishes, in respect of these applications.
- **136.3** The Committee, having considered the applications, **RESOLVED** that its representations be forwarded to ADC (Appended to these Minutes as **Appendix 1**).

137. <u>TO RATIFY ANY PAVEMENT LICENCE APPLICATION</u> <u>REPRESENTATIONS SUBMITTED BY THE TOWN CLERK IN</u> <u>ACCORDANCE WITH THE DELEGATED AUTHORITY AND PROCESS</u>

There were no Pavement Licence application representations to be ratified.

138. TO CONSIDER PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATIONS INCLUDING ANY VARIATIONS AND ANY OTHER LICENCE APPLICATIONS

Licensing Act 2003

Premises: Premier Inn (proposed) at junction of Belmont Street/Clarence Road/The Esplanade, Bognor Regis, PO21 1LD Licence Number: 119149

The Committee noted the application received for a Premises Licence including: - to enable the sale of alcohol between 10:00 and 00:30 hours seven days a week to non-residents for consumption on and off the premises and 24 hours a day seven days a week for residents; to enable the sale of alcohol for extended hours at Bank Holidays and on other limited days as specified in the application; to enable Regulated Entertainment (as specified in the application) to be provided when the Premises are open for the sale of alcohol; to enable the provision of late night refreshment.

Members **RESOLVED** to raise **NO OBJECTION** to the Premises Licence being granted for the reasons outlined in the application.

139. <u>TO CONSIDER ANY COMMENTS IN RESPONSE TO ADC'S DESIGN</u> <u>GUIDE UPDATE 2023 SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING DOCUMENT –</u> <u>MIN. 128 REFERS</u>

The Assistant Clerk's report was **NOTED**.

Following a brief discussion about ADC's updates to Chapter F of the Design Guide SPD, needed to reflect new guidance on design standards for cycling infrastructure and the requirements for highway and junction design, Members **AGREED** to submit the following comments: -

"Bognor Regis Town Council welcomes the inclusion of the targeted updates to Chapter F of ADC's Design Guide SPD in addressing the provision of a cycle-friendly environment and road safety measures for cyclists, provided that these introductions do not inhibit access by other highway users, such as pedestrians. Whilst acknowledging that the Design Guide SPD is a non-statutory document, if adopted, Members would like to see the design standards for cycling infrastructure being enforced."

140. <u>TO RECEIVE DETAILS OF A PLANNING TRAINING EVENT BEING</u> <u>HOSTED BY ANGMERING PARISH COUNCIL ON 24th JANUARY 2024</u> <u>AND TO CONSIDER ANY ATTENDANCE</u>

Members were advised that Angmering Parish Council would be hosting a training session on the Levelling Up Act, and the recent updates to the National Planning Policy Framework, for which they were offering places to other local parish councils at a cost of approximately £20 per person. It was **AGREED** that the Clerk would email Committee Members with the full details of the training session, with anyone interested in attending

141. <u>CORRESPONDENCE</u>

The Committee **NOTED** receipt of correspondence previously circulated.

The Meeting closed at 5.04pm

PLANNING APPLICATIONS CONSIDERED AT THE MEETING OF THE PLANNING AND LICENSING COMMITTEE HELD ON 9th JANUARY 2024 (AS ADVERTISED BY ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL ON LISTS DATED 15th AND 22nd DECEMBER 2023)

Please Note: there were no planning applications for Bognor Regis on list dated 22nd December 2023. Furthermore, there was no planning list dated 29th December 2023.

The Planning and Licensing Committee of Bognor Regis Town Council **RESOLVED** as follows:

BR/256/23/PL	Change of use from purposes falling within	OBJECTION The HMO would result
10 Longford Road	dwellinghouse (Class C3) to 9-unit HMO (Sui Generis).	in a proliferation and over
Bognor Regis		concentration of such uses in an
PO21 1AQ		area close to being over-run with
		these forms of housing, which
		shares the boundary with 2 wards
		within which an Article 4 Direction
		is in place. The additional HMO
		would result in harm to the
		character of the area due to the
		number of such uses contrary to
		policy HSP 4 (a) of the Arun Local
		Plan.
		Controlly to the comments from the
		Contrary to the comments from the
		LHA, neither the application form
		nor the plans indicate that any
		parking is included within the
		proposal. The lacking provision of
		car parking spaces would contribute
		to the generation of excessive
		parking demands causing harm to
		the amenity of the area contrary to
		policy HSP4 (b) of the Arun Local
		Plan.
	1	

BR/256/23/PL (continued) 10 Longford Road Bognor Regis PO21 1AQ		It is the opinion of local Councillors that Longford Road is an incredibly busy thoroughfare used by large vehicles, such as buses and lorries, and is considered by some as dangerous for cyclists. To allow further proliferation of smaller household typologies would only exacerbate safety concerns at this location, brought about by the potential for further demands on street parking in the area. The plans do not indicate cycle storage facilities to address the lack of parking provision. Furthermore, the House in Multiple Occupation by reason of the number of occupiers would have a detrimental impact on the residential amenity of the other dwellings in the area contrary to D DM1 and QE SP1 of the Arun Local Plan.
BR/273/23/T Sycamore Sabey Court Albert Road Bognor Regis PO21 1LU	Height reduction by 2m, from 16m to 14m, 1m radial reduction on North, South and West aspect from 6m to 5m and 1.5m reduction on East side, from 6m to 4.5m to T1 No Lime tree and 2m height reduction from 15m to 13m and 1.5m radial reduction on West side from 6m to 4.5m to T2 – Sycamore.	NO OBJECTION subject to the approval of the ADC Arboriculturist. It is recommended, if approved, that no work should be carried out if any birds or bats are nesting.
BR/274/23/T Danehurst Sylvan Way Bognor Regis PO21 2LR	2 No. Pines (T1 & T2) crown reduction to leave spreads of 9m and crown lifts to 5.5m over the highway.	NO OBJECTION subject to the approval of the ADC Arboriculturist. It is recommended, if approved, that no work should be carried out if any birds or bats are nesting.

FP/201/23/PL Rabbit Island Rear of 84 Brooks Lane Bognor Regis PO22 8DN	Erection of an agricultural storage barn (revised application further to permission granted under FP/106/23/AG). This application is in CIL Zone 5 (Zero Rated) as other development.	The Town Council is aware of
		Members continue to have concerns about the ability of the bridge across the rife being able to support heavy farming machinery, if this is the only means of access to the field.